TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TOWN BOARD MEETING

12/08/2025
6:00 PM
Board Room

Call to order Supervisor 6:00 PM
Roll call: Town Clerk
Salute to the Flag Deputy Supervisor

AGENDA

Open discussion for the public:

1. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES:
November 10, 2025 MOTION: SECOND:

2. ACCEPTANCE OF MONTHLY REPORTS

NEW BERLIN POLICE:
HIGHWAY: Attached
TOWN JUSTICE:
SNBWD:

ASSESSOR:

TOWN CLERK: Attached
MILLBROOK:
SUPERVISOR:

3. COMMITTEE MINUTES

e PLANNING BOARD/MEETING MINUTES:
e CDLF:

cleJoloJeleXol©)

4. REPORTS: BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEES
© HIGHWAY-JOHN PARKS
© BUILDING AND GROUNDS- JOHN PARKS
© YOUTH PROGRAMS- SARAH WALES-WRIGHT
© POLICE- APRIL CHRISTIAN
© AMBULANCE-

5. APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS: Resolution #48
©® ABSTRACT OF VOUCHERS
© BALANCE SHEET/LOAN FUNDS BALANCE SHEET




6. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS:
© MONTH END REPORTS
© REVOLVING LOAN FUNDS

7. OLD BUSINESS:
© Christmas lunch 12/16/25 12:30
© End of year mtg 12/29/25 6:00PM
8. NEW BUSINESS:
Recind resolution #48, resolved 8/11/25 w/ resolution #33
Amend resolution #46; the amount was incorrect
Water usage at the Bridge job
Carol Lawrence mileage
End of year financial mtg 12/29/25 6:00 PM
Personnel policy

OO0

9. CORRESPONDENCE: (FROM /TO)
10. ANY OTHER BUSINESS THAT RELATES TO THE TOWN OF NEW BERLIN:
11. MOTION TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION IF NEEDED:
MOTION: SECOND:
12. MOTION TO GO BACK INTO REGULAR SESSION:
MOTION: SECOND:
13. MOTION TO ADJOURN THE 12/08/25 MEETING

MOTION: SECOND:




At e

Regular Town Board meeting minutes November 10, 2025

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
TOWN BOARD MEETING MINUTES
November 10, 2025

Public Hearing 5:30 for Driveway law, opened by Rifanburg, closed by Stockwell, seconded by Parks @ 5:45
Public Hearing 5:45 for 2026 Budget opened by Rifanburg, closed by Parks, seconded by Stockwell @ 6:17
e Deborah Barker spoke as the Town Clerk asking the Town Board to reduce the Town Clerk salary and
increase the Deputy Clerk salary to offer additional office hours for the Taxpayers

CALL TO ORDER- 6:17
Supervisor Rifanburg called the Regular Monthly meeting of the Town Board at Town Hall to order
ROLL CALL
Supervisor; Wendy Rifanburg
Council Members Present: April Christian, John Parks, Roy Stockwell
Town Clerk: Deborah Barker
Absentees; Sarah Wales-Wright
Wendy Rifanburg led a salute to the Flag
PUBLIC COMMENTS

e Theresa Clark discussed the junk yard law for the property on 8 that has received several complaints.

PREVIOUS MONTHS' BOARD MEETING MINUTES
Parks introduced a motion to accept the minutes of the October 14, 2025, Board meeting, seconded by Christian, Parks:
Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Absent Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

ACCEPT MONTHLY REPORTS
Stockwell motioned to accept the monthly reports for filing, Seconded by Christian.
Highway- Report submitted
e Motion was made after tabling to approve the purchase of a paver for $58,000 by Parks, seconded by Stockwell,
along with a trailer for the paver for $5,000 after three bids are acquired. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: Absent Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1
« Motion to approve the 284 was made by Parks, seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: Absent Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1
New Berlin Police — Report submitted.
e Board discussed training and did not approve as Officer Pearsall is away for training the same timeframe.
Town Justice — Report submitted
Supervisor-
SNBWD — Report
Assessor —
Town Clerk — Report submitted
Millbrook-
ACCEPT COMMITTEE MINUTES
Planning Board Committee:
e Sanford/Jones estate received a variance as the road frontage is minimal
CDLF Committee:
® Parks motioned to have the contractors for the loans submitted as prepays, seconded by Christian, Parks: Y
Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

BOARD MEMBER COMMITTEE MINUTES

Highway: John Parks




Regular Town Board meeting minutes November 10, 2025

Buildings and Grounds: John Parks

Youth Program: Sarah Wales-Wright

Ambulance: 23 calls, 21 transports, 4 mutual aids
Police: April Christian

SNB Water District: Roy Stockwell

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS RESOLUTION # 44 of 2025
Rifanburg motioned to approve the vouchers for October 14, 2025, through November 10, 2025, and Parks seconded.
Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: Absent Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL REPORTS
Christian motioned to accept the month-end financial reports, operating statements, and revolving loan fund reports.
Seconded by Stockwell. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

OLD BUSINESS

* The harassment policy was tabled

NEW BUSINESS

¢ Parks motioned to pre-pay Retirement in December, seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

» Parks motioned to schedule the end of year financial mtg on 12/29/25 6:00, seconded by Stockwell. Parks: Y
Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

» Rifanburg motioned to pre-pay B&L (ARPA), seconded by Parks. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-
Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED:; 4-1

» Resolution # 45 Amend the budget to fund A1420.4, and A3520.4 using Contingency funds
Introduced by: Rifanburg  Seconded by: Christian
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Absent
Yes:4 No:0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 1
Carried: X Not carried:

¢ Resolution # 46 Amend the budget to fund A1620.4 and A5132.4 using General Reserve funds
Introduced by: Parks  Seconded by: Christian
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Absent
Yes:4 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 1
Carried: X  Not carried:

e Resolution # 47 Amend the budget to reflect the JCAP funds received
Introduced by: Christian ~ Seconded by: Stockwell
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Absent
Yes: 4 No:0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 1
Carried: X Not carried:

» Resolution # 48 Amend the budget to fund A9010.8 Retirement using funds excess from A3120.1
Introduced by: Rifanburg  Seconded by: Christian
Roli Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Absent
Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 1
Carried: X  Not carried:




Regular Town Board meeting minutes November 10, 2025

e Local Law #2 Driveway Installation Law
Introduced by: Rifanburg ~ Seconded by: Christian
Roll Call: Parks Y, Rifanburg Y, Stockwell Y, Christian Y, Wales-Wright Absent

Yes: 4 No: 0 Abstention: 0 Absent: 1
Carried: X  Not carried:

EXECUTIVE SESSION 7:32
Rifanburg motioned to go into executive session for personnel reasons with Hwy, Police and Millbrook,
seconded by Christian, Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1
REGULAR SESSION
Rifanburg motioned to go back into regular session, seconded by Christian. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1
No decisions were made

Christian made a motion to pass the 2026 Budget, seconded by Stockwell. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y
Wales-Wright: A Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

ADJOURN -8:22 PM
Christian motioned to adjourn the Meeting, seconded by Parks. Parks: Y Stockwell: Y Rifanburg: Y Wales-Wright: A
Christian: Y CARRIED: 4-1

Deborah A Barker, town clerk, took and typed the minutes of the meeting on November 10, 2025,




Board Meeting Report- Department of Highway

Date of Meeting: 12/8/25

Report Duration: November 5, 2025- December 2, 2025
Wednesday November 5, 2025

e Changed clutch pedal on Truck # 12

e Washed truck #18 in prep for under coating for winter weather
+ Office work (bills/phone calls)

e Putsander and plow on 350 pickup truck

» Took aload of scrap to crusher in Norwich

e (Cleaned around the shop

Thursday November 6, 2025

e Checked roads due to heavy winds

» Took F450 to Williams Tire in SNB to have summer tires switched out with winter
tires

e Rearranged the road signs in the shop (hung them on the walls to sort)

» Changed side dump truck hydraulic cylinder on Truck #18 (it was leaking oil}

e Cleaned around shop (swept floors)

Friday November 7, 2025

o Picked up plow shoe jack for truck #12 (put back together)
e Putbackup lights on Truck #12

e Picked up F450 from Williams Tire in SNB

e Putsander on F450 {back up lights on sander need rewiring)
» Greased truck #18, put spinner on

e Adjust plow controls on Truck #18

s Cleaned around shop

e Submitted $216,000 worth of CHIPS reimbursement

Saturday November 8, 2025 - Sunday November 8, 2025
e Nowork, noissues
Monday November 10, 2025

e Checked roads for icy spots
o Cleaned F350, F450



e Rewired F450's rear lights on the sander
e Filled potholes on Brooker Rd and Camp Road with cold patch asphalt

e Too excavator to West Brook Rd to fill in wash out along the ditch side with crusher

run gravel
+ Board meeting

Tuesday November 11, 2025

e Checked roads {light dusting, 26 degrees at 3am but not slippery)
e No work- Veteran’s Day

Wednesday November 12, 2025

e 3am start due to snowfall over night (2 inches)
e Gota quote for two pavers

e Made mix for road treatment (sand/salt)

e Put up snow delineators for road markings

Thursday November 13, 2025

¢ Took down hero flags

¢ Filled driveway with dirt on Shaver Rd

e Putnew flags on fire hydrants in SNB

» Hearing tests in Norwich

¢ Removed water meter at request of homeowner for house demolition

Friday November 14, 2025

¢ Checked roads due to high winds and snow the night before

» Took delivery of new pressure washer

» Putup a sign for Cut Off Rd to stop people from driving around barrier and road
closed sign ’

e Called about Truck #11 in Oneonta shop for warranty work still not ready

Saturday November 15- Sunday November 16, 2025
» Nowork, noissues
Monday November 17, 2025

e 3am start due to snowfall overnight (3-4 inches)
e Took aload of salt to the school (13 tons)
» Made an appt for Thursday- F350 pick up needs new tires



e Called about Truck #11 thatis in Oneonta shop for warranty work and inspection
s Called about a malfunction with new pressure washer (they are fixing it)
¢ Checked roads for afternoon travel

Tuesday November 18, 2025

s Picked up Truck #11 from Oneonta shop

e Picked up bed chains for big trucks

e Picked up snow plow shoes

e Putup SNB flags at the main intersection in SNB
¢ Got quote for paver from Alta equipment

Wednesday November 19, 2025

e Cut brush back on Brooker Rd with excavator and new mulcher
e Took delivery of roller and trailer ($20k for paver, $4k for trailer)

Thursday November 20, 2025

e Gottires put on F350

e Made brackets for snow plow controls on pick up trucks
e Got new heater installed at water building

¢ Attended hazardous migration meeting in Norwich

o Setup fuel account with Buell for diesel and heating oil

Friday November 21, 2025

e Putsnow plow delineators up

e Checked roads

« Prepped army truck for sale on auctions international

e Took truck #11 to Sherburne for warranty work on (side dump won’t stay down)

Saturday November 22- Sunday November 23, 2025

!

¢ Nowork, noissues
Monday November 24, 2025

e Putsignon Dilly Hill Rd
* Checkedroads

e Cleaned around shop
e Washed F250



« Had loader worked on by Monroe Tractor (back up camera replaced, lack of power
issue fixed)

Tuesday November 25, 2025

* Washed truck #12

 Washed loader

e Checked roads

e Took F250 2016 to Williams Tire for new ball joint

Wednesday November 26, 2025

+ Holiday
e Picked up truck #11 from Sherburne-fixed
e Picked up F250 2016 from Williams Tire

Thursday November 27, 2025
« Thanksgiving Day- Hope everyone had a nice Thanksgiving!
Friday November 28, 2025

o Holiday
o Checked roads
e Plowed/sanded roads at 3am

Saturday November 29- Sunday November 30, 2025
¢ Plowed/sanded roads at 6am (Saturday)
Monday December 1, 2025

e Cleaned up down tree on Sheff Rd at 1230am

s Plowed roads

e Went back Sheff RD to clean up the entire tree with excavator and dump truck
e Fixed F450 plow lights

Tuesday December 2, 2025

¢ (Checked roads !
e Plowed three times



NEW YORK STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH Water Systems Operation Report

Burean of Water Supply Protection Microbiological Sample Results
e S I W ur s T e ; T Ty gt T A S LT e e
s e R A e T
South New Berlin Wator District

e T T s AR G ]

!:c e endits -
B

Chiornstion Other Treatroents/ Readings
Treated water =i Freo e wa"
DAYE | Source(s) inUss | valums (1,000 Hypochlorite added to | residoal stexery E
palloc/day) crock (gallons e¢ garts) émm @@v
”

B 5

14 139, 9¢0 098l Zan.
15 9;5}30@ 0-74] - .
16 2, #00 S-6L :
1w (14 z .6 | :
18 K / O .72 i
" #: o £ a.%‘ —h. e
20 260 ol R B

2 24,500 / o83

22 _zj da 0"#?

n Q-3

24 z Nl / 07;.7

25 J9e0 Ll 5 .99

p 41,500 T X c;a.- bl W " ’
27 22, 49¢0 ald -
= 12, 300 /.08

2 2], Foo -7

20 22, Sed l31

3] e -

Total Vi 37 cRITE R

AVG. o B .

/2—‘5 % chlotinz added to f-'s- gallons of water in crock

: W Zﬂﬁﬂi (2@2{‘@&[ NYS DOH Operator Certification Nesgber: Mﬂ?
& gg;g/[g@u?‘s ' Operatr Grago Lavel_{1, 40 / >

DOH-360 {02/05) Page 112




12/03/2025 Town Clerk Monthly Report Page 1
November 01, 2025 - November 30, 2025

Account# Account Description Fee Description Qty Local Share

A 1255.01 Vitals Vital - Marriage 1 10.00

Sub-Total: $10.00

A 12551 Marriage Lic. Marriage Licensing Fees 1 17.50

Sub-Total: $17.50

A 1552.01 Dog Licensing Female, Spayed 2 14.00

Male, Neutered 3 21.00

Male, Unneutered 1 12.00

Sub-Total: $47.00

A2544.1.0.0 Conservation Conservation 7 34.33

Sub-Total: $34.33

Total Local Shares Remitted: $108.83

Amount paid to: NYS Ag. & Markets for spay/neuter program 8.00

Amount paid to:  NYS Environmental Conservation 64067

Amount paid to:  State Health Dept. For Marriage Licenses 22.50

Total State, County & Local Revenues: $780.00 Total Non-Local Revenues: $671.17

To the Supervisor:
Pursuant to Section 27, Sub 1, of the Town Law, | hereby cerlify that the foregeing is a full and true statemen of all fees and monles received by

me, Deborah A Barker, Town Clerk, Town of New Betlin during the period state wve, in copnection with my office, excepting only such fees and
monies, the application of which are ctherwise provided for by law. J ﬁ

A =55

"

Wlalls

Town Clerk Date




Resolution # 48 2025 AUTHORIZATION TO PAY THE AUDITED VOUCHERS

ABSTRACT OF AUDITED VOUCHERS
Town of New Berlin
Date of Audit: December 8, 2025
November 11, 2025 to December 8, 2025

Audited By:

BE IT RESOLVED, hereby authorizing the Supervisor to pay the following audited vouchers:

600.1 General Fund: *
600.2 TOV Fund:

600.3 DA Fund:

600.4 DB Fund:

600.7 SL Fund:

600.8 SW Fund:

RESOLUTION INTRODUCED BY: SECONDED BY:

ROLL CALL VOTE:

PARKS: RIFANBURG:  STOCKWELL: WALES-WRIGHT: CHRISTIAN:
el YES: NO: ABSTENTION: ABSENT:

CARRIED: NOT CARRIED:

(Seal)

DATED: December 8, 2025 Deborah A Barker, Town Clerk




—
e Aol

7-13 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN @1/ -
\2ioaizs CD LOAN FUND *’Pﬂys
As of December 4, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balance

Burrell's Excavating, Inc.
Bill 12/04/2025 5311 1211472025

Total Burrell's Excavating, [nc.
TOTAL

15,000.00

15,000.00

15,000.00

Page 1




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

7:10 AM
12104125 600.02 TOV
As of December 4, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
AT & T Mobility
Bill 12/01/2025 5526 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE G8.66
Total AT & T Mobility 68.66
NYSEG-507
Bill 12/01/2025 6531 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 32.42
Total NYSEG-507 32.42
NYSEG-556
Bill 12/01/2025 5529 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 29,54
Total NYSEG-556 29.54
NYSEG-799
Bill 12/01/2025 5532 B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE 2289
Total NYSEG-799 22,89
TOTAL 153.51

Page 1




et

7:09 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
12104125 600.3 DA HWY
As of December 4, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balande
Reese-Marshall Co. Inc.
Bill 12/01/2025 5521 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 1,133.64
Total Reese-Marshall Co. Inc. 1,133.64
UNITED REFINING COMPANY
Bill 12/03/2025 5540 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 1,022.03
Total UNITED REFINING COMPANY 1,022.03
TOTAL 2.155.67

Page 1




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

6:58 AM
12104125 600.08 SW WATER
As of December 4, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
Frontler
Bill 12/01/2025 5530 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 92.02
Total Frontier 9202
NYSEG-216
Bill 11/18/2025 5510 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 44,37
Total NYSEG-216 4437
NYSEG-849
Bill 11/18/2025 5511 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 837.73
Total NYSEG-849 837.73
TOTAL 974.12

Page 1




"

6:58 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
12/04/25 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of December 4, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance

Frontier-1892

Bill 1118/2025 5513 1112812025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 267.47
Total Frontier-1892 267.47
Frontier-8909

Bill 11/18/2025 5512 1112812025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 499,20
Total Frontier-8909 499.20
MetLife - Group Benefits

Bill 12/01/2025 5523 121112025 Agn45.8 Life Ins 21.80
Total Metlife - Group Benefits 21.60
NYSEG-585

Bill 12/01/2025 5527 12/11/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 183.21
Total NYSEG-585 183.21
NYSEG-593

Bill 121012025 5528 1211112025 AB5132.4 Garage C/E 66.80
Total NYSEG-593 66.80
NYSEG-235

Bill 12/01/2025 5533 12/11/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 802.22
Total NYSEG-935 802.22
Reese-Marshall Co. Inc.

Bill 12/01/2025 5520 121112025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 1,411.97

Bill 12/01/2025 5519 12/11/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 537.35
Total Reese-Marshall Co, Inc. 1,849.32
UNITED REFINING COMPANY

Bill 12/03/2025 5541 121312025 A3120.42 Police Gas C/E 161,72
Total UNITED REFINING COMPANY 161.72
WHITEMAN OSTERMAN & HANNALLP

Bill 12/03/20258 5494 121132025 A1420.4 Attomey CE 1,500.00
Total WHITEMAN OSTERMAN & HANNA LLP 1,500.00

TOTAL 5,451.54

Page1




8:01 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

11111425 CD LOAN FUND
As of Navember 11, 2025

Type Date Num Due Date Aging Open Balance
ALPINE ROOFING INC
Bill 1111/2025 5493 11/21/2025 2,675.00
Total ALPINE ROOFING INC 2,875.00
TOTAL 2,675.00

Page 1




ER

7:46 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
11111125 600.07 SL LIGHTING DISTRICT
As of November 11, 2025
Type Date Num Spiit Open Balance
NYSEG-053
Bill 1111172025 5358 5151824.4.71 SNB Lighting 280,13
Total NYSEG-053 280.13
NYSEG-061
Bill 1111172025 6357 S51.51824.4,72 Holmesville 162.64
Total NYSEG-061 162.64
TOTAL 442,77

Page 1




7:45 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

1111/25 600.08 SW WATER
As of November 11, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C.
Bill 11/11/2025 5492 SW8320.4 Water Pump Sorce ARPA 1,200.00
Total Barton & Loguidice, D.P.C. 1,200.00
TOTAL 1,200.00

Page 1



-
7:44 AM
1111425

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of November 11, 2025

Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance

AT & T Mobility

Bill 11/11/2025 5354 112112025 A3120.4 Police CE 66.48
Total AT & T Mobility 66.48
Casella

Biil 1111172025 5356 11/21/2025 -SPLIT- 20.64

Bill 11111/2025 5355 11/21/2025 ~SPLIT- 33.99
Total Casella 124.63
Frontier-1480

Bil} 1111172025 5359 11/21/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 475.00
Total Frontier-1480 475.00

TOTAL 666.11

Page1




.
11:09 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
1116125 ) 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of Novembher 16, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
Office of The State Comptroller
Bill 11/13/2025 6503 11/23/2025 A2610.1 Fines, Forfeits of Bail 1,346.50
Total Office of The State Comptroller 1,346.50
TOTAL 1,346.50

Page 1




11:05 AM
12104125

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

600.3 DA HWY
As of December 31, 2025

TOTAL

Type Date Num Split Open Balance
American Blade Manufacting, LLC

Bill 12/08/2025 12611 DAS142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 1,988.00
Total American Blade Manufacting, LLC 1,988.00
Bulit Right Fabrication

Bill 12/08/2025 12613 DAS5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 835.00
Tota! Built Right Fabrication 835.00
Burts Truck Repair Inc.

Bill 12/08/2025 12610 DAS5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 60.00
Total Burts Truck Repair Inc. 60.00
Cargill, Incorporated

Bill 12/08/2025 12606 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 2,457.01
Total Cargill, Incorporated 2,457.01
Matthews Auto

Bill 12/08/2025 12612 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 308.45
Total Matthews Auto 308.45
Monroe Tractor & Implement Co

Bill 12/08/2025 5534 DAS142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 17.13
Total Monroe Tractor & !mplement Co 17.13
Tallmadge Tire Service

Bill 12/08/2025 12609 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 1,052.80
Total Tallmadge Tire Service 1,052.80
Williams Tire & Auto Inc.

Bill 12/08/2025 12607 DA5142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 161.90
Total Williams Tire & Auto Inc. 161.80
WINZER

Bill 12/08/2025 12618 DAB142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE 70.04
Total WINZER 70.04

6,950,33

Page 1



TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

11:05 AM
12/04/25 600.08 SW WATER
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Split Open Balance
A & P Water Testing
Bill 12/08/2025 5536 SW8330.4 Purification CE 45.00
Total A & P Water Testing 45.00
Core & Main
Bill 12/08/2025 5514 SW8330.4 Purification CE 351.23
Total Core & Main 351.23
Grainger
Bill 12/08/2025 5524 5W8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 350.01
Bill 12/08/2025 5515 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 100.48
Total Grainger 459.49
Norton's Gas
Bill 12/08/2025 5508 SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce 45,31
Total Norton's Gas 4531
TOTAL 901.03

Page 1




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

11:04 AM
12104725 600.04 HWY DB FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance
A.C.HOYT HARDWARE
Bill 12/08/2025 12605 12/18/2025 DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE 47.99
Total A.C.HOYT HARDWARE . 47.99
Chenango Concrete Corp
Bill 12/08/2025 5546 12/1812025 DB5112.4 Chips 180.00
Total Chenango Concrete Corp 180.00
Yacano Enterprises LLC
Bil 12/08/2025 12616 1211812025 DB5130.2 Machinery Equip 4,000.00
Bill 12/08/2025 12617 1211812025 DB5130.2 Machinery Equip 20,000.00
Total Yacano Enterprises LLC 24,000.00
TOTAL 24,227.99

Page 1




11:04 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

12/04/25 600.02 TOV
As of December 31, 2025

Type Date Num Split Open Balance
AJF ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES INC
Bill 12/08/2025 5535 B1988.4 Other Gov Support 2,115.00
Total AJF ACCOUNTING & TAX SERVICES INC 2,115.00
The Evening Sun
Bill 12/08/2025 5505 B8020.4 Planning CE 12.01
Total The Evening Sun 12.01
2,127.01

TOTAL

e

e oo b Ak e g it

Page 1




TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

11:03 AM
12/04/25 600.01 GENERAL FUND
As of December 31, 2025
Type Date Num Due Date Split Open Balance

Association of Town's

Bilt 12/08/2025 5353 1218/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 900.00
Total Asscciation of Town's 900,00
Cardmember Service

Bill 12/05/2025 £525 12/15/2025 A1620.41 Office Supplies 26.21

Bill 12/05/2025 5518 12/15/2025 A1220.2 Supervisor Equip 574

Bill 12/05/2025 5517 12/15/2025 A1220.2 Supervisor Equip 25,99

Bill 12/05/2025 5516 12/15/2025 A3120.4 Police CE 69.99

Bill 12/05/2025 5542 12/15/2025 A1410.4 Town Clertk CE 31.32
Total Cardmember Service 159.25
Carpet Protectors

Bill 12/08/2025 5522 12/18/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 477.00
Total Carpet Protectors 477.00
Computer Emergency Room

Bill 12/08/2025 5545 12/18/2025 A1220.4 Supervisor CE 599.99
Total Computer Emergency Room 599.99
1CC Community Development Solutions LLC

Bill 12/08/2025 5509 12/18/2025 A1620,4 Buildings CE 510.00
Total ICC Community Development Solutions LLC 510.00
Lowe's

Bill 12/08/2025 12604 1211872025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 53.40
Total Lowe's 53.40
Matthew Crippen

Bill 12/08/2025 5537 12/18/2025 A5132.4 Garage C/E 300.00
Total Matthew Crippen 300.00
NYS ASSESSORS ASSOCIATION

Bill 12/08/2025 5543 12/18/2025 A1355.4 Assessor CE 125.00
Total NYS ASSESSORS ASSQCIATION 125.00
Parks dba Emerson Testing

Bill 12/08/2025 5506 12/18/2025 AS5132.4 Garage C/E 275.00
Total Parks dba Emerson Testing 275.00
PETTY CASH

Bill 12/08r2025 5053 12/18/2025 A3120.4 Police CE 27.00
Total PETTY CASH 27.00
The Evening Sun

Bill 12/08/2025 5538 1211812025 A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 13.55
Total The Evening Sun 13.556
The Night Shift Inc

Bill 12/08/2025 5507 12/18/2025 A1620.4 Buildings CE 463.33
Total The Night Shift Inc 463.33

TOTAL 3,903.52

Page 1




11:01 AM

12/04/25
Accrual Basis

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual

January through December 2025

Income
CD880 REVENUES
CD2770 OTHER INCOME

Total CD980 REVENUES

A980 Revenues
A1001.1 Real Property
A1090.1 Real Property Tx [nt
A1255.1 TC Fees
A1550.1.0.15 Dog Kennel Fess
A1552.1 Dog Licenses
A2210.1 Ser Other Govt
A2401.1 Interest & Earnings
A2544.1 Licenses
A2610.1 Fines, Forfeits of Bail
A2705.1 Gifts & Donatlons
A3001.1 State per Capita Ald
A3005.1 Mortgage Tax
A3060.1 State Ald Grants
A3089.1 State Aid
A599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total A980 Revenues

B980 Revenues
B1001.2 Real Property Tax
B1120.2 Non Property Tax Dist
B2001.2 Millbrook Fees
B2115.2 Planning Board Fees
B2401.2 Interest & Earnings
B599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total B980 Revenues

DASSB0 Revenues
DA1001.3 Real Property Tax
DA2401.3 Interest & Earnings

DA2690.3 Other Revenue & Budget

Total DA980 Revenues

DBS80 Revenues
DB1001.4 Real Property Tax
DB1120.4 Non Property Tax Dist
DB2401.4 Interest & Earnings
DB2665.4 Sales of Equipment
DB2770.4 Misc. Income
DB3501.4 State Ald/CHIPS
DB593 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total DB980 Revenues

SF980 Revenue
SF1001.6.61 Real Property
$F1001.6.62 Real Property
SF1120.6.61 Non Property Tax Di
S$F599 Appropriated Fund Balance

Total SF980 Revenue

SL980 Reveriues
50L.1001.7.71 Real Prop Tax SNB
5$L1001.7.72 Real Prop Tax Holme
$L2401.7.71 Interest

Total SL980 Revenues
SW980 Water Revenuue

Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
620.00
620.00
586,370.00 586,370.00 0.00 100.0%
14,254.26 7,000.00 7,254.25 203.6%
1,525.00 800.00 725.00 190.6%
350.00 150,00 200.00 233.3%
1,766.00 2,000.00 -234.00 88.3%
141,37
34,014.37 10,000.00 24,014.37 340.1%
682.91 200.00 482.91 341.5%
13,051.28 15,000.00 -1,948.72 87.0%
500.00 500.00 0.00 100.0%
14,701.00 14,701.00 0.00 100.0%
14,668.85 8,000.00 6,668.85 183.4%
31,334.39 2,834.39 28,500.00 1,105.5%
1,028.00
0.00 85,743.00 -85,743.00 0.0%
714,387.43 733,298.39 -18,910.96 97.4%
12,900.00 12,900.00 0.00 100.0%
25,000.00 25,000.00 0.00 100.0%
41,910.83 35,000.00 6,910.83 119.7%
250.00
3,256.38 2,000.00 1,256.38 162.8%
0.00 17,857.00 ~-17,957.00 0.0%
83,317.21 92,857.00 -8,5639.79 89.7%
301,694.00 301,694.00 0.00 100.0%
9,263.00 4,000.00 5,263.09 231.6%
47.,335.40 36,000.00 11,335.40 131.5%
358,292.49 341,694.00 16,598.49 104.9%
171,674.00 171,674.00 0.00 100.0%
282,473.08 180,000.00 102,473.08 156.9%
24,863.40 10,000.00 14,863.40 248.6%
52,000.00
1,885,17
387,534.00 440,300.00 -52,766.00 88.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
920,539.65 801,974.00 118,565.65 114.8%
50,498.00 50,498.00 0.00 100.0%
203,100.00 203,100.00 0.00 100.0%
41,808.00 41,808.00 0.00 100.0%
0.00 1,943.00 -1,943.00 0.0%
295,406.00 297,349.00 -1,943.00 99.3%
7,000.00 7,600.00 0.00 100.0%
5,000.00 §,000.00 0.00 100.0%
214
12,002.14 12,000.00 214 100.0%

Page 1




11:01 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

12/04/25 Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
Accrual Basls January through December 2025
Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
SW1030.8 Debt Retirement 52,465.00 52,000.00 465,00 100.9%
SW2120.8 Relevied Water Rents 11,450.40 9,348.00 2,102.40 122.5%
SW2140.8 Metered Water Sales 30,396.78 29,230.00 1,166.78 104.0%
SW2148.8 Interest and Penalties 11,722.00 1,722.00 10,000.00 680.7%
SW2401.8 Interest & Earnings 3,930.84
SW4089.1 Federal Aid Other ARPA 0.00 36,380.31 -36,380.31 0.0%
‘ Total SW880 Water Revenuue 109,965.02 128,680.31 -18,715.29 85.5%
‘ Total Income 2,494,529.94 2,407,852.70 86,677.24 103.6%
| Gross Profit 2,494,526.94 2,407,852.70 86,677.24 103.6%
Expense
CD522 APPROPRIATION
CDB866882.4 CAPITAL OUT CE 17,675.00
Total CD522 APPROPRIATION 17,675.00
A522 Appropriation
A1010.1 Town Board PS 18,112.00 19,561.00 -1,449.00 92.6%
A1010.4 Town Board CE 0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
A1110.1 Justice PS Judge 12,445.25 13,441.00 -995.75 92.6%
A1110.1 Justice PS Clerk 7,745.61 13,000.00 -5,254,39 59.6%
A1110.4 Justice CE 3,742.34 5,834.39 -2,092.05 64.1%
A1220.1 Supervisor PS 10,663.00 11,516.00 -853.00 92.6%
A1220.2 Supervisor Equip 31.73 250.00 -218.27 12.7%
A1220.4 Supervisor CE 2,099.28 1,500.00 599.28 140.0%
A1340.1 Budget Officer PS 2,361.00 2,550.00 -189.00 92.6%
A1355.1 Assessor PS 18,828.00 19,581.00 -753.00 96.2%
A1355.1 Assessor PS Tralnee 6,518.50 6,876.00 -357.50 94.8%
A1355.2 Assessor Equip 0.00 300.00 -300.00 0.0%
A1355.4 Assessor CE 288.63 1,250,00 -961.37 23.1%
A1410.1 Town Clerk PS 41,779.75 45,122.00 -3,342.25 92.6%
A1410.1 Deputy Clerk PS 12,805.40 13,930.00 -1,124.60 91.9%
A1410.2 Town Clerk Equip 0.00 1,500.00 -1,500.00 0.0%
A1410.4 Town Clerk CE 6,812.23 7,000.00 -187.77 97.3%
A1420.4 Attorney CE 10,355.00 10,500.00 -145.00 98.6%
A1620.4 Buildings CE 81,439.54 51,970.00 29,469.54 156.7%
A1620.41 Office Supplies 782.41 3,000.00 -2,217.59 26.1%
A1670.4 Central Print/Mail 4,766.39 5,500.00 -733.61 88.7%
A1910.4 Unallocated Ins 81,439.52 88,500.00 -7,060.48 92.0%
A1920.4 Muni Assoc Dues 0.00 1,000.00 ~1,000.00 0.0%
A1980.4 Contingency Account 0.00 1,335.00 -1,335.00 0.0%
A3120.1 Full Time Police 53,820.38 60,4186.00 -6,595.62 89.1%
A3120.1 PT POLICE QIC 35,888.75 35,000.00 888.75 102.5%
A3120.1 PIT Police 7,714.13 66,745.00 -59,0030.87 11.6%
A3120.2 Police Equip 35,221.30 52,500.00 -17,278.70 67.1%
A3120.4 Police CE 4473.21 8§,700.00 -4,226.79 51.4%
A3120.42 Police Gas C/E 2,798.09 7,500.00 -4,701.91 37.3%
A3520.4 Animal Control C/E 850.00 1,400.00 -550.00 60.7%
A35201.1.0AnImal Control PS 200.00
A3610.4 Examining Boards C/E 1,550.00 1,550.00 0.00 100.0%
A4020.1 Regis, Vital Stat PS 1,002.00 1,002.00 0.00 100.0%
A5010.1 Highway Supt PS 59,880.71 63,618.00 -3,737.29 94.1%
A5132.4 Garage C/E 21,429.92 16,500.00 4,929,92 129.9%
AT310.4 Youth Program CE 248.09 5,000.00 -4,751.91 5.0%
AT7450.4 Historical CE 0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
A73101.1.0 Youth Progs PS Hrly 0.00
A9010.8 State Retirement 0.00 42,065.00 -42,085.00 0.0%
A9030.8 SSIMEDCARE TOWN SHAR 25,469.92 29,000.00 -3,530.08 87.8%
A9045.8 Life Ins 228.25 500.00 -271.75 45.7%
A9060.8 Medical Ins 14,307.35 14,286.00 21.35 100.1%
Total A522 Appropriation 588,097.68 733,298.39 ~145,200.71 80.2%
B522 Appropriation
B1430.1 Planning Board PS 845.00 1,595.00 -750.00 53.0%

Page 2




11:01 AM

12/04/28
Accrual Basis

B8020.4 Planning CE
B7140.1 Beach Custodian PS
B7140.1 HOURLY PARK & RECS PS

B7140.1 MANGER SALARY PARKS &R

B7140.4 Recreation & Parks CE
B9010.8 State Retirement
B9030.8 SS & Medicare
B1989.4 Other Gov Support

Total B522 Appropriation

DAS522 Appropriation
DAS5130.4 Machinery Equip CE
DA5142.1 SNOW REMOVAL PS
DAS142.4 SNOW REMOVAL CE
PAS019 Transfer To Reserve
DA9030.8 SS& MED

Total DA522 Approptiation

DB522 Appropriation
DB5110.1 Gen Repairs PS
DB5110.4 Gen Repairs CE
DB5112.4 Chips
DB5130.2 Machinery Equip
DB5130.4 Machinery CE
DB9019 Transfer to Reserve
DB5140.1 Brush & Weeds PS
DB5140.4 Brush & Weeds CE
DB9010.8 State Retirement
DB9030.8 Medicare/Soc. Sec
DB9045.8 Life Insurance
DB9060.8 Medical Insurance

Total DB522 Appropriation

SF522 Appropriation
SF34104.6.61 VNB FIRE
SF34104.6.61.1 VNB AMBULANCE
SF34104.6.62 SNB Fire Dist

Total SF522 Appropriation

§L522 Appropriation
S5L51824.4.71 SNB Lighting
$L51824.4.72 Holmesville

Total $1.522 Appropriation

SW522 Water Fund Appropiation
SW1670.4 Central Print/Mail
SW8310.1 Admininstration PS
SW8320.1 Operators PS
S$W8320.1 Operators Trainee PS
SW8320.4 Water Pump Souurce
SW8320,4 Water Pump Sorce ARPA
SW8330.4 Purification CE
SWB9010.8 State Retirement
SW9030.8 SS & Med
SW9730.6 Bond Pr. Old Upgrade
SWe730.7 Bond Int. Old Upgrade
$W9730.8 Bond Pr. New

Total SW522 Water Fund Appropiation

Total Expense

TOWN OF NEW BERLIN
Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
January through December 2025
Jan - Dec 25 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
39.94 400.00 -360.06 10.0%
1,300.00 1,632.00 ~332.00 79.7%
15,386.50 25,765.00 -10,378.50 59.7%
3,815.55 10,965.00 -7,149.45 34.8%
20,546,22 15,000.00 5,546,22 137.0%
0.00 7,000.00 -7,000.00 0.0%
1,543.52 3,000.00 -1,456.48 51.5%
25,143.32 27,500.00 -2,356.68 91.4%
68,620.05 92,857.00 -24,236.95 73.9%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
109,016.40 153,000.00 -43,983.60 71.3%
146,285.93 168,944.00 -22,648.07 86.6%
0.00 6,750.00 -6,750.00 0.0%
5,435.48 13,000.00 -7,564.52 41.8%
260,747.81 341,694.00 -80,946.19 76.3%
91,031.75 117,300.00 -26,268.25 77.6%
22029.12 23,309.00 -379.88 98.4%
623,486.14 440,300.00 183,188.14 141.6%
31,762.08 35,000.00 -3,237.92 90.7%
21,743.40 54,975.00 -33,231.60 39.6%
0.00 15,250.00 -15,250.00 0.0%
7,371.45 15,500.00 -8,128.55 47.6%
2,303.95 4,000.00 -1,696.05 57.6%
.00 45,000.00 -45,000.00 0.0%
7,277.38 11,000.00 -3,722.62 66.2%
0.00 340.00 -340.00 0.0%
32,563.74 40,000.00 -7,436.26 B81.4%
840,469.01 801,974.00 38,485.01 104.8%
50,498.00 50,498.00 0.00 100.0%
41,808.00 41,808.00 0.00 100.0%
205,043.10 205,043.00 0.10 100.0%
297,349.10 297,349.00 0.10 100.0%
3,006.53 7,000.00 -3,993.47 43.0%
1,732.97 5,000.00 -3,267.03 34.7%
4,739.50 12,000.00 -7,260,50 39.5%
0.00 800.00 -800.00 0.0%
2,777.75 3,000.00 -222.25 92.6%
16,727.18 15,550.00 1,177.18 107.6%
0.00 1,250.00 -1,250.00 0.0%
12,820.01 12,700.00 120.01 100.9%
41,863.87 36,380.31 5,483.56 115.1%
4,128.35 4,000.00 128.35 103.2%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,368.81 2,000.00 -631.19 68.4%
10,800.00 15,016.00 -4,216.00 71.8%
5,226.17 5,734.00 -507.83 91.1%
31,250.00 31,250.00 0.00 100.0%
126,962.14 128,680.31 -1,718.17 98.7%
2,204,660.29 2,407,852.70 -203,192.41 91.6%
289,869.65 0.00 289,869.65 100.0%

Net Income

Page 3




11:02 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

12/04/25 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basls As of December 31, 2025
Dec 31,25
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
REVOLVING LOAN FUND 67,371.92
MILLBROOK SAVINGS ACCOUNT 44,270.48
SNB WATER MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS)
ARPA 39,924.87
WATER RESERVE 28,231.47
MONEY MARKET WATER {BOND LOANS) - Other 67,619.18
Total MONEY MARKET WATER (BOND LOANS) 135,775.52
200.8 SNB WATER SAVINGS 6.65
SNB WATER MONEY MARKET - Other 3,918.00
Total SNB WATER MONEY MARKET 139,700.17
200.6 SF FIRE SAVINGS 47.26
200.95 WATER CHECKING 14,759.56
200,99 TA CHECKING 1,670.79
B2 TOV MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET BFUND TOV -7,685.79
B2 Reserve §1,799.67
Total B2 TOV MONEY MARKET 74,113.88
DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET HWY DA 101,476.08
DA Reserve 153,733.17
Total DA HIGHWAY MONEY MARKET 255,209.25
General Money Market
MONEY MARKET GENERAL 190,362.86
BUILDING & GROUNDS 14,000.00
DAM RESERVE 44,030.00
General Reserve 366,078.18
Millbrook Reserve 6,869.02
Police Reserve 143,862.31
Tax Stabilization 30,000.00
Town Hall Reserve 56,377.34
Total General Money Market 851,579.71
DB HWY MONEY MARKET
MONEY MARKET HWY DB 104,333.04
DB TRUCK RESERVE 167,768.27
Hwy Reserve 537,564.48
Total DB HWY MONEY MARKET 839,665.79
St Lighting Savings
200.7 Street Light Savings 7,267.64
St Lighting Reserve 4,106.80
Total St Lighting Savings 11,374.44
Total Checking/Savings 2,299,763.25
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 2,872.39
Total Accounts Receivable 2,872.39
Total Current Assets 2,302,635.64
TOTAL ASSETS 2,302,635.64

Page 1



11:02 AM TOWN OF NEW BERLIN

12104125 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2025
Dec 31, 25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liahilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
600.02 TOV 2,127.01
600.08 WATER FUND 901.03
600.3 DA HWY 6,850.33
600.4 HWY FUND DB OS OF VILLAG 24,227.99
A800.1 Gen Fund A Liabilities 3,903.52
Total Accounts Payable 38,109.88
Other Current Liahilities
DUE TO/FROM EMPLOYEE 53.00
Payroll Liabilities
Payroll LiabilitiesTA25.9 UNION 366.18
TA18.9 State Retirement 483.07
Total Payroll Liabllities 849.25
Total Other Current Liabilities 902.25
Total Current Liabilities 39,012.13
Total Liabilities 39,012.13
Equity
Opening Balance Equity 590,364.86
Retained Earnings 1,383,380.00
Net Income 289,869.65
Total Equity 2,263,623.51
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,302,635.64

Page 2




